

# Feng Xiaoying

Str. Aviatiei 12. Bucharest

(40) 728087741 • [happyyoume616@hotmail.com](mailto:happyyoume616@hotmail.com)

## PERSONAL STATEMENT

A dedicated, detailed and capable research fellow with five years of experience in graduate-level sociology research. Extensively published in social science journals, with related expertise in Mirroring Theory. A confident presenter at conferences and teacher in classrooms, able to explain complex information to audiences of all levels.

A dedicated, detailed and capable research fellow with three years of experience in education research. With related expertise in mathematics and statistics. A confident presenter at conferences and teacher in classrooms, able to explain complex information to audiences of all levels.

## EDUCATION

**PhD in education** **2016-present**

90 Panduri Street, sector 5, Bucharest 050663

*Dissertation title:* "Didactic Competences of Chinese and Romanian Teachers in Primary School--Application on Mathematics"

*Advisor:* **Prof. Univ. Dr. Ioan Neacșu**

**MA in Statistics** **2003-2006**

Xi'an Jiaotong University, Xi'an, China

**BA in mathematics,** **1999-2003**

Zhengzhou University, Zhengzhou, China

## TEACHING

*Mark twain international school* **2017-2018**

- Lecturer for all the kids learning Chinese.
- Try new literacy method.
- Use current pedagogical techniques to engage with primary students.
- Implemented heuristic teaching strategies to encourage sharing of ideas in the classroom.

*Church school* **2016-2017**

- Lecture for Chinese students

*Xi'an Jiaotong University* **2005-2006**

- Lecture for undergraduates in grade one.
- Correct homework

**Statistician** **2006-2008**

*IBM SPSS statistical software company, Xi'an, China*

- Writing and explain algorithms for software engineers.
- Trained new employee and students at universities on using SPSS.

## RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

### Doctoral Researcher

2016-present

*The Faculty of Psychology and Educational Sciences, Bucharest University*

- Conduct primary source research through surveys of pupils in Bucharest.
- Examine the didactic competence of teachers' both in China and Romania and assess connections to the academic performance of students.
- Employ linear regression models and statistical test to assess relationship between didactic competences, the difference on students' academic performance between pupils from China and Romania.
- Compile data from previous studies and compose comparative reports.
- Examine the primary textbooks both in China and Romania and assess the difficulty difference.
- Construct and employ difficulty model to assess the difficulty of the two textbooks.
- Evaluate the compulsory education in China from 2010 to 2014.

## PUBLICATIONS

**Feng Xiaoying, Ioan Neacșu. (2019).** "Evaluation of the Development of Compulsory Education in 2010-2014. [In Chinese: 2010-2014 义务教育发展情况评价]." in *Contemporary Educational Research and Teaching Practice* (in Chinese :*当代教育实践与教学研究*), 2019(04), 26-29.

**Feng Xiaoying, Ioan Neacșu. (2020).** "Comparison about the Difficulty of Mathematics Textbooks in Chinese and Romanian Primary Schools--Based on the Bao's Difficulty Model (in Chinese:中国与罗马尼亚小学四年级教材难度的比较---基于鲍氏模型)". In *Education Teaching Forum* (in Chinese: *教育教学论坛*) ( Will be published 03, 2020).

## HONORS AND AWARDS

National Scholarship, Second Prize	2003-2004
National Scholarship, Second Prize	2004-2005
National Scholarship, Second Prize	2005-2006

## REFERENCES

**Ioan Neacșu.** Professor of Bucharest University (40)724074093, [neacsuioan2008@yahoo.com](mailto:neacsuioan2008@yahoo.com).

**Changlin, Mei,** Professor of Xi'an Jiaotong University (86) 2182663938 [clmei@mail.xjtu.edu.cn](mailto:clmei@mail.xjtu.edu.cn)

**Georgeta Dobre,** human resources of Mark Twain school (40) 735000178, [geta.dobre@marktwainschool.ro](mailto:geta.dobre@marktwainschool.ro)

**Xue Bo,** Professor of Zhengzhou University, Zhengzhou [xuebo@zzu.edu.cn](mailto:xuebo@zzu.edu.cn)